
 
 
From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 2:49 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: BOERMEESTER, DAVID P <db3930@att.com>; Corey Michaud <cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; 
Maxine Leite <mleite@qualtekwireless.com>; Michael Cypranowski 
<mcypranowski@qualtekwireless.com>; NE Permitting <nepermitting@qualtekwireless.com> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-094-220214 - 123 Costello Road, Newington, CT - CT1108 / Nexius 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject 
site and are looking to close the CSC Permit.  Attached is the Final CCA from the Engineer and photos of 
the site. 
 
Should you require any additional information, please let us know. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Karin 
 

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 / 
kturner@qualtekwireless.com 
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062 
 

 
 
 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) 
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a 
digital or electronic signature.  
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Final Report of Special Inspections 

 

 

 
 

CASE  Form  102     •     Final Report of Special Inspections     •     CASE 2001 

 

  
Project: AT&T SITE NUMBER: CLT01108; CROWN BU: 881364; CROWN APPLICATION: 556505      

  Location: 123 COSTELO ROAD, NEWINGTON, CT 06111 

  Owner: CROWN CASTLE 

  Owner’s Address: 3 CORPORATE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 101 

 CLIFTON PARK, NY 12065 

  Architect of Record: ENGINEERED TOWER SOLUTIONS, RALEIGH, NC 

  Structural Engineer of Record: ENGINEERED TOWER SOLUTIONS, PLLC 

 3227 WELLINGTON CT, RALEIGH, NC 27615 

 
To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required for this project, and 
itemized in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been performed and all 
discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved other than the following: 
 

Comments:  N/A, No discrepancies 

(Attach continuation sheets if required to complete the description of corrections.) 
 
Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an integral part of 
this final report. 
 

Respectfully submitted,    
Special Inspector    
    
    

FREDERIC GEOFFREY BOST, PE    

(Type or print name)    
    
    

 08/30/23   

Signature Date  Licensed Professional Seal 
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